

SCOTT A. KRAUSE

(b)(6)

[\(b\)\(6\)](https://www.linkedin.com/in/(b)(6))

DoD Classification: (b)(6)

SENIOR EXECUTIVE

Career Focus: Senate-Confirmed Leadership Position in the Trump Administration’s Department of Homeland Security

Proven senior leader transforming enterprise operations, providing expertise in:

Leadership	Operations	Homeland Security	Technology
Federal Government	Cyber Security	Defense	Strategic Planning
Budgeting	Risk Management	Change Management	Procurement

POLITICAL EXPERIENCE

Volunteer, Trump Campaign 2016

- Knocked on doors to help “Get Out the Vote,” Falls Church, VA
- Served as Republican Poll Watcher, Arlington Court House precinct, VA
- Handed out sample ballots, Cameron Station precinct, Alexandria, VA

Secretary and Vice President, Isle of Wight County Republican Party, VA 2006 to 2014

- Canvassed county neighborhoods yearly to help elect Republicans
- Ran Republican Party of Virginia Convention county delegate selection

United States Department of Homeland Security, Washington DC 2007 to 2009

Chief of Staff, Management Directorate

Served as de-facto Deputy to the Under Secretary of Management (USM) for DHS. Led a 12-member team supporting an annual Directorate budget of \$519M.

- Led development of 2008-2013 DHS Strategic Plan resulting in full certification of the senior executive performance program.
- Led the initial DHS-wide process to improve 149 outcome-based metrics to the Future Years Homeland Security Program; increased externally-reported management metrics by more than 300%.
- Vetted \$519M budget with the USM and personally recommended budget increases to congressional staff.
- Developed DHS plan to address GAO-determined high-risk merger activities, matured cross-departmental internal controls, integrating 22 agencies into the third largest federal department; Federal Human Capital Survey rated DHS #1 most-improved large agency in 2008.
- Successfully led the Department’s efforts to advance and improve performance metrics in support of the President’s Management Agenda. Achieved 125% of goal for Q1 and Q4 2008, and 175% in Q1 2009.
- Developed effective continuity of operations exercise plan for the DHS Management Directorate; deployed 80 employees to Pennsylvania to execute 73 scenarios, ensuring critical functions will continue in crisis.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Cisco, Washington, District of Columbia 2013 to 2016

Customer Solutions Director

Provided IT Service Management and strategic business consulting services for public sector organizations at the state, local, and federal levels. Directed business development and delivery for federal agencies.

- Developed New York University’s Global Networking Strategy.
- Briefed strategies to NYPD, including cyber security, mobility, diversity, and talent acquisition.
- Collaboratively developed the Florida Department of Education IT Roadmap with the CIO.

PricewaterhouseCoopers (PwC) LLP, McLean, VA

2009 to 2013

Director, Public Sector Practice

Led Department of Homeland Security (DHS) risk management consulting, data center consolidation, and DHS Headquarters market strategy.

- Led a team of eight in the development/implementation of risk management, quality control/assurance, program/project management, and measures & analysis for a program management office (PMO) managing a \$100M+ per year account.
- Led a team of 12 to develop a risk management and mitigation planning service for cyber security and other critical infrastructure, resulting in DHS SAFETY Act Certification legal protection.
- Reduced strategic and program risks across all data center consolidation operations in support of DHS.

Lieutenant Colonel, United States Air Force

Air and Space Expeditionary Force Center (AEFC)

2005 to 2007

Director of Staff

Led the daily operations of all personnel matters and deployment operations, including disaster relief and national emergencies of the AEFC. Provided leadership for a 223-member center conducting the temporary deployments from a pool of 324,000 domestic and international employees with a budget of \$13M. Developed the AEFC Strategic Plan; coordinated/mediated at offsite; enabled smooth deployment of 120,000 Air Force employees per year.

Air Mobility Command

2001 to 2005

Instructor Pilot, Assistant Operations Officer and Squadron Training Officer

Piloted and led worldwide missions on military Gulfstream aircraft for the highest ranking Executive and Legislative leaders including Secretaries of Defense and State, the Speaker of the House, and the First Lady. Ensured safety compliance and managed operational flying risks. Led 181 aircrew members in day-to-day flight operations (in the absence of the Operations Officer) achieving 99% on-time, safe departures and recoveries.

The Pentagon, Washington DC

1998 to 2001

Watch Officer, Executive Officer and Operations Briefer

Led the staff actions of 500 personnel for largest Air Staff directorate, allocating and controlling 10,000 tasks annually. Facilitated combat and FEMA operations, new deployment concepts, training solutions, and airpower employment, strengthening Air Force combat capability. Directed a 20-person Crisis Action Team in production and delivery of briefings during crisis operations.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

MBA, University of Phoenix

Air War College

BS (DG), US Air Force Academy

Air Command and Staff College

Defense Acquisition University Executive Workshop

Airline Transport Pilot License

CERTIFICATIONS

CompTIA Security+

ITIL Strategy/Design/Ops/Transition/CSI Intermediate

CompTIA Cloud+

Scrum Fundamentals

Project Management Professional (PMP)

SPEECHES AND PUBLICATIONS

Implementing and Transforming the Department of Homeland Security, 2008

